Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: foil@nysenate.gov

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 11:44 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: Senate Violation of its Rule XIV, Sec. 1(a) with FOIL request

December 28, 2012

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cia@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email and fax dated December 20, 2012 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

In accordance with your request, following are links to videos on the Senate’s public website.

1/7/2009 Opening Session:
http:,’»‘www.ﬁvsenateigav/e\;entfza(}f%/;’an/D?;"EODQ—iegis%ativeuse%ioﬁxcom/enes--ﬁavenors-state»state&dd ress

1/6/2010 Opening Session:
http://www.nysenate.gov/event/2010/jan/06/joint-legislative-session-followed-state-state-address

1/5/2011 Opening Session:
htip://www.nvsenateggov/evemﬁ{}l1z’§an‘i’O:’E;”go%nt«iegigiativ&sessimﬁu%iowed»state~state-~addz'ess

1/4/2012 Opening Session:
http://www.nysenate.gov/event/2012/jan/04/joint-legislative-session-followed-state-state-address

To search for videos, you can go to this page on the nysenate.gov - hitp://www.nysenate.gov/video The search options
are located on the left portion of the screen.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate



From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJIA\)"
<elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <FOIL@senate.state.ny.us>

Date: 12/20/2012 10:04 AM

Subject:Senate Violation of its Rule X1V, Sec. 1(a) with FOIL request

Attached is CJA’s already-faxed letter of today’s date. Also attached CJA’s December 18th letter, making minor, non-
substantive changes.

Please reply by e-mail to elena@judgewatch.org.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

[attachment "12-20-12-Itr-secretary-senate.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate] [attachment "12-18-12-Itr-secretary-
senate-14pp.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]



